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Memorandum 
Date: May 27, 2025 Memo No.: 1 

Project Name: Peer Review Responses - 219 Peggs 
Mountain Road, Burk’s Falls, Ontario 

Project No.: GTR-23015113-A5 

Written By: Amanda Catenaro 

Subject: Peer Review Responses - Phase One Environmental Site Assessment, 219 Peggs Mountain Road, Burk’s 
Falls, Ontario 

To: Ina Lila, Solarbank Corp  

Distribution: 
Township of Armour, Tulloch 
Environmental Consultants  

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE 
This message from exp Services Inc. is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain information which is privileged, confidential or proprietary 

 

EXP is pleased to present our response to the peer review comments provided on May 15, 2025 by the Township of Armour. 
The table attached in Appendix A provides our response to each of the comments. The accompanying Phase One 
Environmental Site Assessment Report, originated on January 23, 2024 and revised on May 27, 2025 has been revised to 
reflect the requested changes.   

Sincerely, 

EXP Services Inc. 

 

 

Amanda Catenaro, M.E.Sc., P.Geo., QPESA 
Senior Project Manager 
Environmental Services 
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Appendix A: Comment Matrix 








